=3 Blount County Budget Committee Memo

TO: Blount County Commissioners
FROM: Blount County Sherift's Office
RE: Real Time Crime Position

DATE: July 1, 2025

1. Background Approved in current year budget is the addition of a Real Time Crime

position. The budget included county funds for the position and the revenues from

Maryville, Alcoa and 911. This adjustment recognizes the expense.

2. History (tell if the item has been brought to the budget committee previously)
This item was approved during the FY 25-26 Budget process.

3. Current Operations (how are operations without the requested item/service) The
current budget includes county funds for the Real time crime position. This

adjustment recognizes the expense that Maryville, Alcoa and 911 will reimburse us.

4. Proposal (what is the new item/service being requested) This adjustment recognizes

the expense side of the position, the current budget contains the revenue we would

receive from Maryville, Alcoa and 911 Operations for the position.

5. Impact if not funded (provide a summary on impact to the mission if the item/service is
not approved) Budget adjustment needed to align with commission approved

budget
Budget Impact
Original Budget $24,151.00
Amendment Impact $ 72,453.00
Proposed Revised Budget $ 96,604.00

Signature from Department Head/Elected (or designee)
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